From: FRS Water and Access <FRSWaterandAccess@westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 September 2025 07:54:05 UTC+01:00
To: "MSDC Regulatory Services" <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning application consultation - DM/25/0827 - Land East Of Lunce's Hill

Fox Hill Haywards Heath West Sussex

[You don't often get email from frswaterandaccess@westsussex.gov.uk. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/[.earnAboutSenderldentification ]

Good morning,

West Sussex Fire & Rescue Service - Water & Access department consulted on this planning application on 1st
April 2025 and a copy of our condition raised is recorded on your planning portal. As there is no further information
for the provision of water for firefighting or a swept path analysis for a fire appliance access to within 45n of all
points inside all dwellings and suitable turning facilities, there is no further comment to be made at this time.

Regards

From: mpc@midsussex.gov.uk <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 September 2025 16:07

To: FRS Water and Access <FRSWaterandAccess@westsussex.gov.uk>;
planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk

Subject: Planning application consultation - DM/25/0827 - Land East Of Lunce's Hill Fox Hill Haywards Heath
West Sussex

**EXTERNAL**

Please find attached a consultation letter from Mid Sussex District Council. Ref: DM/25/0827. This is sent from an
unmonitored address. Please do not respond to this email address.

Please email your comments to the case officer steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk
Regards

Service Support Team, Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex,
RH16 1SS The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot
guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for information
about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is
intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure,
copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in
error please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and
its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the
views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting
software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any
attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind
suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

email and any attachments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you
in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of
its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should
carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.




